
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject:

emartin@nalcorenergy.com 
Tuesday, November 19, 2013 9:30 AM 
pharrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
Gilbert Bennett; James Meaney 
Re: Fw: Insurance costs for determining premium

Paul and Gilbert,

1. Please adjust the comment box at the bottom of the table to reflect the following words, instead of what is 
there;

"Material Contract variance explanation detail provided as part of overall 06-Nov-2013 Project Update Deck, 
with variance summarized in 3 categories; 1. Design Enhancements to improve reliability 2. Construction 
productivity enhancement measure 3. Market conditions"

2. In the second to last column heading, please add a postscript footnote reference number next to "F=E-C-D", and 
reference it to the comment above, just to make it clearer.

3. Then ok to forward.

Ed

Paul Harrington---11/18/2013 11 :02:07 AM---Ed we would like to file the attached spreadsheet and cover sheet in the 
data room - I believe that

From: Paul Harrington/NLHydro

To: Ed Martin/NLHydro@NLHydro

Cc: Gilbert BennettlNLHydro@NLHydro, James Meaney/NLHydro@NLHYDRO

Date: 11/18/201311:02AM

Subject: Fw: Insurance costs for determining premium

Ed
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we would like to file the attached spreadsheet and cover sheet in the data room - I believe that Gilbert was 

talking to you about it. We have shared all the data with the Feds and IE already and the data room contains a 
lot of similar and even more commercially sensitive material and has very restricted access.

Please let me know if OK with you.... we are chipping away at the list of items we need to clear off and I would 

like to move this one forward.

[attachment "major contracts overview Nov 2013.pdf" deleted by Ed Martin/NLHydro] [attachment "cover 
sheet Costs. pdf" deleted by Ed Martin/NLHydro]

Paul Harrington 
Project Director 
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM 

Lower Churchill Project 
t. 709 737-1907 c. 709 682-1460 f. 709 737-1985 

e. PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. Any unauthorized reproduction, distribution or disclosure of this 
email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please destroy/delete this email communication and attachments and notify me if 
this email was misdirected to you.

----- Forwarded by Paul Harrington/NLHydro on 11/18/2013 10:48 AM -----

From: Gilbert BennettlNLHydro

To: Paul Harrington/NLHydro@NLHydro,

Cc: James Meaney/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Lance Clarke/NLHydro@NLHydro

Date: 11/18/201310:34AM

Subject: Re: Insurance costs for determining premium

I'm in Halifax this morning working on the SOBI file, but I didn't get any further feedback from Ed, other than a 
question on performance security on the Astaldi sheet.

If somebody can check with him, that would be great...

G
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Gilbert J. Bennett, P. Eng. 
Vice President 

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project 
t. 709 737 1836 

e. gbennett@nalcorenergy.com 
w. nalcorenergy.com 
1.888.576.5454

~na~ .gr

Paul Harrington---18/11/2013 10:25:32 AM---Gilbert is that spreadsheet and cover sheet OK to file in the data room?

From: Paul Harrington/NLHydro

To: James Meaney/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Gilbert BennettlNLHydro@NLHydro

Cc: Lance Clarke/NLHydro@NLHydro

Date: 18/11/2013 10:25 AM

Subject: Re: Insurance costs for determining premium

Gilbert

is that spreadsheet and cover sheet OK to file in the data room?

Paul Harrington 
Project Director 
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM 

Lower Churchill Project 
t. 709 737-1907 c. 709 682-1460 f. 709 737-1985 

e. PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. Any unauthorized reproduction, distribution or disclosure of this 
email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please destroy/delete this email communication and attachments and notify me if 
this email was misdirected to you.

James Meaney---11/18/2013 10:24:16 AM---I have the charts which George Chabab prepared for Canada/IE. I would 
envision we use the data from
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From: James Meaney/NLHydro

To: Paul Harrington/NLHydro@nlhydro,

Cc: Lance Clarke/NLHydro@nlhydro

Date: 11/18/2013 10:24 AM

Subject: Re: Insurance costs for determining premium

I have the charts which George Chabab prepared for Canada/IE. I would envision we use the data from that for 

insurers and Moore McNeil once we get the OK from Ed re: Gilbert's email of Friday. Have we heard anything 
on that front?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Paul Harrington

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 10:21 AM

To: James Meaney

Cc: Lance Clarke

Subject: Insurance costs for determining premium

Jim 

I am not certain that this is clearly allocated to anyone person 
Do you have the data that is required to align the Insured amount to the $6.531B number? - I 

know some costs were not included in the insured amount and if someone in Project needs to 
rerun the costs based on those costs that were included, reflecting the $6.531B number please 
let me know - I get the feeling that this may be falling between two chairs...but hope I am 

wrong 
Thanks paul

Paul Harrington 
Project Director 
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM 

Lower Churchill Project 
t. 709 737-1907 c. 709 682-1460 f. 709 737-1985 

e. PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com
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